L'Association des libertés civiles de la Colombie-Britannigue

Apnil 3, 2009
Chief Jim Chu
Vancouver Police Department
Vancouver, BC

VIA FAX: 604-665-3417
Dear Sir:
RE: Paul Boyd police-involved death

I'am writing to follow up on the August 13, 2007 police-involved death of
Paul Boyd, a Vancouver resident. Can you please advise our office of the
state of the Vancouver Police Department investigation into his death?

J
In particular, we are interested in:

1. Whether the file is open or has been closed;

2. Whether the file was forwarded to the provincial crown for review
and consideration of charges;

3. Whether there were any recommended charges arising from this
incident; and,

4. Whether there were any disciplinary consequences for involved
officers or policy changes as a result of the VPD investigation.

Thank you in advance for your assistance. We would appreciate as much
information on this file as you can release to us to ensure that our public
statements on this matter are complete and accurate.

Y ours truly,

s

David Eby
Acting Executive Director

BRITISH COLUMEBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION
Surte 550 - 1188 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, BC, Canada VBE 4A2
t: 604.687.2919 | t: 604.687.3045 | 1 www.beela.org ] e info@beela.org
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L'Association des |libertés civiles de la Colomble-Britannique

April 3, 2009

Chief Jimm Chu
Vancouver Police Department
Vancouver, BC

VIA FAX: 604-665-3417

Dear Sir:
RE: Paul Boyd police-Involved death

1 marn writing to follow up on the August 13, 2007 police-involved death of
Paul Boyd, a Vancouver resident. Can you please adviso our office of the
state of the Vancouver Police Department investigation into his death?

E)
In particular, wc are interested in:

Whether the file is open or has been closed;

1.

2, Whether the file was forwardcod to the provincial crown for revicw
and consideration of charges;

3. ‘Whether there were any recommendexd charges arising from this

incident; and,
4. Whether there were any disciplinary consequences for involved
officers or policy changes as a result of the VPD investigation.

Thank you in advance for your assistance, We would appreciate as much
information on this file as you ¢an release to us to ensure that our public
statements on this matter are complete and accurare,

Yours truly,

Acting Executive Direcror

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION
Suite S50 — 1188 Wasl Goorgia Strast, Vencouver, BC, Canada VSE aAZR
: 804.687.29168 | f 804.887.30458 | |- www.bccla.orm | & infodibecia.arg



L'Association des libertés civiles de la Colombie-Britannique

April 3, 2009
Ms. Claire McLean
Office of the Chief Coroner
Vancouver, BC

VIA FAX: 604-660-7766

Dear Madam:

RE: Paul Boyd police-involved death

['am writing to follow up on the August 13, 2007 police-involved death of
Paul Boyd, a Vancouver resident. Can you please advise our office of the

date of the coroner’s inquest into Mr. Boyd’s death?

If no coroner’s inquest is to be scheduled, can you please advise us of the
reasons for not holding an inquest?

Thank you in advance for your assistance. We would appreciate as much
information on this file as you can release to us to ensure that our public
statements on this matter are complete and accurate.

Y our

ly,
David }&\

Acting Executive Director

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBERTIES ASSOCIATION
Suite 550 - 1188 Wes! Georgia Sireet, Vancouver, BC, Canada Y6E 4A2
t: 604.687.2919 | f: 604.687.3045 | » www.bccla.org | e: nfo@becla.org
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L'Assoclation des libertés clviles de la Colombie-Briitannique

April 3, 2009

Ms. Claire Mcl.ecan
Office of the Chief Coroner
Vancouver, BC

WVIA FAX: 604-660-7766
Dear Madam:
RE: Paul Boyd police-involved death

I am writing to follow up on the Augnst 13, 2007 police-involved death of
FPaul Boyd, a Vancouver resident. Can you please advise our office of the
date of the coroner’s inquest into Mr. Bayd® s death?

1f no coroner’s inquest is to be scheduled, can you please advise us of the
reasons for not holding an inguest?

Thank you in advance for your assistance. We would appreciate as much
information on this file as you can release to us to ensurc that our public
statcoments on this matter are complete and accurate.

Y@uly,
David %_\

Aeting Execurive Director

BRITISH COLUMBIA CIVIL LIBLRTIES ASSOCIATION
Suite 850 - 1188 Wast Georgis Straey, Yencouvar, HC, Canads V8E 4Aa2
1: 804.687.2919 | f: 804.687.3045 | 1i: www.bccla.org | @ info@bcala.org



April 7th, 2009

Mr. David Eby, Executive Director
B.C. Civil Liberties Association
#550-1188 West Georgia Sireet
Vancouver, British Columbia

V6E 4A2

Dear Mr. Eby:

Re: Paul Bovd Police-Involved Death

In response to your questions, what 1 can tell you is that the file currently remains open. It was
forwarded to Crown Counsel for review in July 2008, but we have not been advised on when that
review will be completed, or whether any charges will be approved. There have been no
decisions made on any potential Police Act matters pending the resolution of the Crown review
of the investigation. Once the Police Act review has been completed, the file will be sent to the
Office of the Police Complaints Commissioner.

Sincerel ¥y,

. =
* Jim Chu
~ Chief Constable

ke
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) 1 Emergency
e | ManagementBC

Jeff Dolan

Director, Regional Operstions
BC Coroners Service

direct:  (604) 660-6371
¢-mail: jeff. dolan@gov.be.ca

April 7, 2009

Mr. David Eby via fax no. 604 687 3045
Acting Executive Director

BC Civil Liberties Association

Suite 550-1188 W Georga St.

Vancouver, BC V6E 4A2

Dear Mr. BEby:

RE: Paul Boyd, dececased
BC Coroners Service file no. 2007-270-0809

I am writing in response to your April 3, 2009 letter requesting information regarding the coroner
investigation into the death of Paul Boyd.

This death was the result of an incident involving members of the Vancouver Police Department
and is set for review at the Office of the Chief Coroner by a committee consisting of the Chief
Medical Advisor, the Director of Regional Operations and the Chief Legal Counsel, The
committee will review the death of Mr. Boyd and provide advice respecting the authority of the
Chief Coroner to direct that an inquest be held. ' '

The coroner investigation is ongoing and none of the information collected will be disclosed to
the public until the investigation is complete or a public inquest is held.

Sipcerely,

Jeff Dolan
Director, Regional Operations

p¢:  Owen Court, Regional Coroner, Metro Vancouver
Rodrick MacKenzie, Chief Counsel

Mintstry of Public Safety and  BC Coroners Service Office of the Chief Coroner Phene: 604 860-7745
Solieitor Goneml Metrolower Il Facsimile: 604 660-7766
Sulle 800 - 4720 Kingsway Web: www.pssg.gov.be.calcoroners
Bumaby BC V&H 4N2
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FAX SHEET

Emergency Ministry of Publlc Safety BC Coroners Sarvice
ManagernentBC and Solicitor General

Office of the Chiaf Coronar, Melrolower I, Sulte 800 - 4720 Kingsway, Bumay, BC Y5H dN2 Phone: 604 860-7745 Passimlle; 604 650-7765

The following facsimile message is CONFIDENTIAL and is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is eddressed. Any
dlstribution, copying or olher use by anyone is siriclly prohibited. If you have received this fax In error, please telephone the
sender immedialely and desfroy {his fax.

Dare: April 7, 2009 PAges: _2 {including cover) -
Mr. David Eby

To: BC Civil Liberties Association . Fax:  _604 687 3045
Claire McClean .
Execulive Adminlsiraliva Assistant lo the Chief Coroner

FROM: Brilish Columbia Coroners Service TEL: 504-660-8219

ce: FAX: 604-660-7766

E-MAIL; _ clalre.meclean@gov.be.ca

[Jureent [ FOR REVIEW [JrLease commeNt ] PLEASE REPLY ] oriGINAL 1O FOLLOW

Dear Mr. Eby:

Please find following a response from Mr. Jeff Dolan, Director of Regional Operations, BCCS to your fax
dated April 3, 2009.

Kind regards,

SRHYCL e



